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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383 - .

FROM Tony Burroughs =T

DATE 2009-10-02 11:54:12 PDT . DT
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e
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Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 %862 | ‘E"'

Fax 323.337.0742]| iburroughs@legalzoom.conmwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollyw-&')d
Bivd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 90028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged matenal for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any revicw, use,

distribution or disclosure by others is sirctly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive tor the

recipient), please contact the sender by reply email and delete all copies of this
message. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can

only provide sclf help services at your specific direction. LegalZoorn.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document

assistant, #0104, Los Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and
conditions are subjecl to change without notice,

From: BizCopieri{@legalzoom.com [BizCopier! @leqalzoom.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 1.50 PM

To: Tony Burroughes

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digitat Sending device.

WWW.EFAX.COM



To, Page dofd . 2008-10-02 11:53:19 PRT 13231487173 rom Tcny Bur-oughs

COVER LFETTER

T Regist rntion Section
trivision of Corporations

GuRIECTE: GENIE LAWN CARE, LLC

{Nanc.of Linited: Liabebity Company)

The cnclosed Artickes of Auncndment and fee(s) arc submitted for filing

Please setuim all correspondence conceming this. maner 1o the following:

Tony Burroughs

{Name ol Pomony

Legalzoom.com, {nc. = ~
T(Firm/Company) ,—gi: =
e
=i 8 M
7083 Hollywood Bivd ., Suite 180 o II,?; = 2
A ddress) %2} ‘;:. I E-—-
m !
I3 Bt ?‘J :
. - - e
Los Angeles, CA %0028 “wt =
(City fBate amd Zip Coxde) g_‘__’" e ‘: :’
S
Crrn %’-
Fur funtber mdormation concerming cus master, please ol =
tony Burroughs a (323 ) 862-86C0
(MNameof Peraon) (Aren Code X Dayome | elephone Mumbes)
Linclosed is a clieck forlie following mmount:
[,_7_]3;2 500 Filing Fee D.‘SA‘\'(I,UU Fifing Fee & El“;‘i.i\ﬂ-ﬁim; Fuov & Dx{rnnm e Fee
Certiticate of Statns Certified Com Crtticire ol S &
: Laddiianal copy 15 cnelosed; Cortfied Cops
frdeiljorat gopy oot

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDREYS:
Registratian Seetron Repisiriban Sectioa
_Division of Compomtions Pivision of Corporsiions
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassec. FL 32314 2661 Executive Cealer Circle

Tallulassee, FL 3234010
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F

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
()
ARTICLES OF QORGANTUZATION
oF¥

GENIE LAWN CARE. LLC____ | -

x :;i, it I!QBLEIJIZQ:!E‘ onorr cecords, )
Sacihity Laoanpany

The Artcles of Opanization fos this Limited Liabthity Conpany were ftled on $4/14/2006
Flovida document number LOG0O0030409

aint nesipned
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This amendment is-submitied to amend the following,

{ the limued lrabilily company here: E“g
[}

A. If amending name, enter the new nam

:(.(vﬂ.

The .ncw name nist he distingmshable and cnd with the words “"Limited Liabdity Company ™ the dmt;.,muo Lk CJ the abbecvn

T O O

e the e g ke s

B, W amending the registered apent andlor repisicred office asbdress oa our records, o
vepistered agent andlor the rew cegistered office address here:

Name of New istered Apent:

New Repistered Office Address: e e e
fianvr Iorido street aidres)

Kweda

e e e gt b R v rachum e b e —— = 2 e e
-

re i ) (e Tl

Mow, Begivtored Agont’y Signatuee, jf changhiog Registceed Agent:

[ herehy aceen the appointment as regésiered agem and agrew 1o act in s capaciny, § farther auive (o comipfsos iy
the provisions.of all statutes relative (o the proper and complete performance:of my.cuiics, and |oom foseticr e conf
aueept e obligesfons of iy pusition as regisiered agem as provided for in Chapier 608 I8 Or jf e docieeizns 1
heing filed to merely reflect a change in.the registered office address, 1 hereby confivm tiat the Himiied fabiity

company has heen nolified inwriting of this charnge

(4 Changng Registersd Ajgeot, Stgnatoreni Sew Ropnbe: 0 el

Page 1 of 2



To: Page5o0ts 2008-10-02 11:53:19 PDT 13234467472 Trore Tony Dur-ougrs

P
]

53 nmemhng the Managers ar Manusging Menbers o our records, enter the utle, name,_and address of cack dlanager

or Maoseing Member being added or remvoved (rom owr records:

MOR = Manager
SOGRNM = Managing Member

Yilg Name Address Fwae od etion
Pres Sean Love . 5450 BRUCE B DOVWNS BLVD., ST 430 L AN

VUESTLEY CHAREL F} 33544 7  ensn e
Fres Elizabeth Pando- . 5450 BRUCE.B DOWNS BLVD.. SUITE.330 7] A

WESLEY CHAPEL EL 33544 . [Jheaoe

VP HeclorMazariegos Y50 Bruce B fowns Blvd, v £320 7w
WESLEY. CHAPFEL FL 33544 C]ien e

.

D wevanding any otirer infussnatioss, crder climgets} eve: (dtach ceidiioned sbaces, o aecesyane )

Arcie Il. The mailing address of the L1.C shail be:

PO Box 15242, Brooksville, FL. 34604

Pred

Sig}!{ltmf: of A nember or nuthored represadaline of 2 wetber

Carlos Pando . C O
)

Typod or printed nanmie of signge
Page 2 of 2

Filing Feer $28.00



